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MEMORANDUM 23 047 =

TO:  TOWN COUNCIL N - B

FROM: ROBERT L. HEDLUND, MAYOR /A #

RE: FY24 ANNUAL AUTHORIZATION - GIFT ACCOUNTS

DATE: April 18, 2023

I hereby submit the following measure to Town Council for its consideration and action:

“That the Town of Weymouth authorizes the creation of the following revolving accounts for
fiscal year 2024 in accordance with Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter 44, Section 53A.
Furthermore, that each of these gift accounts is permitted to accept gifts and/or donations in
aggregate to the limit set forth below and expend those funds in the aggregate to the limit
herein expressed with the consent of the Mayor.

Account Fund Description Limit to Accept  Limit to Expend
5401 Junior Police Academy $20,000 $30,000
5403 Community Policing $10,000 $10,000
5406 Fourth of July $50,000 $50,000
5407 Beautification $150,000 $250,000
5408 Library $20,000 $10,000
5409 Health $5,000 $3,000
5410 Health Clinics $10,000 $15,000
5414 Fire Department $5,000 $15,000
5415 DARE $10,000 $15,000
5419 MAP Program (Elder Svcs) $20,000 $5,000
5422 Veterans Memorial Wall $5,000 $5,000
5423 Veterans Service Donations $10,000 $10,000
5425 Great Esker Park $20,000 $20,000
5431 Weymouth Day $20,000 $60,000
5432 Recreation $50,000 $50,000
5435 Canine Donations $5,000 $7,000
5438 Fore River - Kings/Lovell Cove $25,000 $25,000
8324 Franklin Pratt - A None Required $15,000
8338 James Humphrey Bequest None Required $12,000
8339 Christine Sweetser ) ) __None Required $17,000

..”  This measure requires a legal notice and public hearing,
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